

Monthly mtg notes by Dave Zeretzke from OMRT agenda for 1.5 hr mtg on July 21, 2021

Outreach and Engagement projects:

survey Q's and their use - Todd and Julie led discussion for 30 minutes. Final is done and Julie distributing via Google Drive in the folder using a software fr Goodlge called 'Google Forms' for analysis of all questions except the open-ended last one for comments.

Sunshine Alley panels - Robin discussed need to finalize photos using Historical Society library and talking to Mike V. Noted Town is likely to both approve the panels and then ay for their display for about 1 yr if OMRT Comm satisfies all requirements. Panels about SJ Is history first and foremost with reference to OMRT project as small add-on. Map for 8 segments being altered for both panels and brochure (see next agenda item below.)

Brochure revision - Robin Discussed map changes - DZ to have map changes to Julie for final very soon after consultation with Mark re a new trail.

Fall OMRT walk or talks or both - Boyd? Jim? Plan set for next OMRT mtg in Aug.
Farmer's Mrkt w NPS No action lately per Jeff Hodges of NPS. Market full of vendors now-no extra space.

Groups to meet with in next 2-3 months per plan - MOved to next agenda in August.

Website and digital outreach assistance fr Island Rec 2022 - Discussion of request for tech assist. esp. website and also related digital products using Val Curtis if possible as preferred and experienced professional locally who has already or is still assisting Island Rec with such issues. Awaiting Tim D's return to SJ Is in Aug to discuss with Val the OMRT Comm needs. Also noted need for tangible outreach products like brochures, posters, display boards, etc. as part of Island Rec budget request due in Sept. Possible \$4,000 'guesstimate' budget request considered with \$2,500 for website review and update and regular assistance and up to \$1,500 for tangible product direct cost for printing, displays, etc. Dave, Tim and Robin to collaborate.

Cartography assistance in 2021 and esp 2022 and later - Julie helping for now and Quinn Kelly fr 2020 RTCA fellowship staff moving back to Seattle and may help OMRT Comm in future. Finished Master's fr Cornell and really likes this project. We'll see.

New Supporters update - Moved to Aug agenda.

Signage update on NPS and other preserves/parks - In hands of Elexis Fredy at NPS for bid specs and approval and then funding for both American and English Camps. Jeff to continue followup.

Cowichan update and potential visit of some tribal Elders - Jeff reported likely visit to be scheduled to SJ Island by Tribal elders if and when border opens to/fr Canada and Covid threat deemed OK. Jeff to coordinate.

OMRT Mtg Mtg Minutes July 21, '21

Hudson Bay Co outreach - Jeff reported nothing new but will pursue contact for support and possible additional info relevant to OMRT Comm about SJ Island and HBC.

GPS mapping update - Mark re Cady Mtn and Ld Bk access fr 3 Corner Lk Rd Moved to Aug Agenda.

CanyonTree update - Jim MOved to Aug Agends when Jim return.

Movie update re Michael Noonan - Todd, Boyd, Mike No news.

Adopt-A-Trail proposal/program Trails Comm is exploring - Mark and Dave Dave reported paperwork fr Puyallup Parks Dept. revised to fit local needs and will meet on Fri 30th with Tanja Williamson of Ld Bk and Mark to approve and prepare to adoption of program by local agencies, starting with Land Bank and Island Rec and then SJ Co P. Wrks (Road Dept.) and Port of FH (Airport Trail)

NEXT Mtg: CHANGE in TIME! 10:00 - 11:30 on Weds. Aug 18th.

No place chosen - Jim to oversee mtg with Jeff to send out Zoom invitation for those fr afar.